

Tayport Ferryport -On-Craig Community Council

MINUTES OF THE ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF THE TAYPORT FEERYPORT ON CRAIG COMMUNITY COUNCIL HELD IN THE BURGH CHAMBERS ON MONDAY 1ST MAY 2023 AT 19:00 HRS

Present: Chair: Mrs S Walker. Secretary: Mr G M Beat: Treasurer: Mr J Kinnear Mrs H Lowe, Mrs M Taylor, Mrs R Dawson, Messrs B de Smid, D Myles, N Sneddon.

In Attendance: Councillor L Kennedy – Dalby , Councillor J Tepp , Mrs R McCallum

Apologies: None

Declarations of Interest: Mr D Myles - Foodbank

Minutes: The Minutes of the AGM held on 2nd May 2022 were agreed The Minutes of the previous Meeting held on 3rd April 2023 were agreed

Matters Arising from Previous Minutes:

- 1. Areas of flooding concern were discussed at a meeting of Chair and Secretary with Fife Council Staff and a programme to deal with the problems was agreed
- 2. A Reeds Management Plan made by Councillor Tepp was discussed with the Biodeversity Representative of Fife Council and forwarded for work to be done at the Pond on East Common
- 3. Clearance of the Office in the Burgh Chambers for a Heritage Centre is ongoing

4. Tayport's new 40mph zone on the B945 has made a big difference , some signage is to be added . Annual Report from the Chair:

Thanks to all Community Councillors for their help over the past year, Flooding on the B946 at Spearshill/ Albert Road junction has been solved. Emergency repairs to Queen Street are beginning this week. I am suggesting more contact with other Groups in the town who may also wish to come and address us about their activities as the Baseball group has done. Also better use of our website should be explored.

Treasurer's Annual Report:

Copies of the accredited accounts were circulated and considered by members .The Bank Balance includes monies ring fenced for the Tay Bridgehead Community Council Forum Meeting expenses .The increasing cost of Christmas Lights is of concern and some possible sources of funding were raised . The acceptance of the Annual Accounts was proposed by D Myles and seconded by B de Smid

Agenda Items/Discussion	Action
Police:	
Police Report was circulated to Members	
Foodbanks Report	
There were 5 Clients this past week and 1 emergency case. A cabinet from	
Scotmid is being kept in Tayport for a standbyThanks to shops , churches and	
individuals for donations of goods also for cash donations to help with heating and	
for cooking .	

 Fife Council and Other Correspondence:	
 Community Council Elections to take place on 28th September, deadline to apply to be on the Electoral Register if want to stand as a candidate .Monday 10th July . Publication of Notice of Election Friday 18TH August , Submission of Nomination Papers Thursday 31st August Electoral Register to be published on 1ST August 2. The next Meeting of the Tay Bridgehead Forum will be Wednesday 10th May in Newport Blyth Hall Painting of Toilet Block at Tayport Harbour , the Area Manager has a solution 	
 to purchase the paint and tools . 4. Broken Kerbstone in Pond Lane near side door of the Tayport Arms needs a quick repair 	
 Heritage meeting in Burgh Chambers provided contacts to help with new signs on Entries into Tayport and pointing to landmarks on Heritage trail . Defibrillator at Garvie Brae not yet connected due to the electrician not yet been given directions by Kingdom Property Manager. 	
Planning:	
23/00647/SCR Kirkton Barns Farm - EIA Screening not required	
Fife Councillors Report:	-
Report Circulated to Members Availability of Naloxone slill under discussion . The access road to West Lights is in a poor state of repair but it is an unspecified road .Slow sign has been painted on Dalgleish Street and the hand rail at the Cemetery on the entry to the path on the Tay side has been repaired .	
Questions for Fife Council .	
1. Handrail at top of Victoria Road to the Right of Way to Spearshill is in need of repair	
 Spearshill to Belll Street is becoming very overgrown . Drain at Myrtle Terrace is still flooding 	

A.O.C.B

Citizen of the Year . Get nominations and decide at next Community Council Meeting Also nomination for Commendation . Proposal to Close or Save Dolphin Centre Meeting on Wednesday 10th May at Dolphin Centre at 18.30

The next Meeting will be held in the Burgh Chambers at 7pm on Monday 5th June

G M Beat Secretary